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DESCRIBE THE PRESENT AND ORIGINAL (IF KNOWN) PHYSICAL APPEARANCE

The Peterstown House is a two-story saltbox that was built in
two parts. The original building was constructed in the mid-1830's.
In the early 1860's, or possibly earlier, a larger section was
added to the northern end.

The house measures forty-nine by thirty-eight feet eight inches.
The southern portion rests upon a limestone foundation while the
northern portion rests upon sandstone. The rooms on the first floor
are laid out along a central hallway. At the rear of the hallway
a stairway ascends to a ballroom on the second floor.

The second floor consists of a ballroom running the length of
the building with three smaller rooms on the east side which were
utilized as guest rooms. Nail scars and discoloration at the north
end of the ballroom indicate the location of a stage. 0il smudges
on the ceiling indicate the location of one or more oil chandeleirs.
Scars on the ceiling point to the location of a curtain which could
have been used to cover the stage when not in use.

The earlier, scuthern porticn cf the building has hand-hewn
structural members throughout. The studding consists of 4" x 4"

oak with bricks placed between them for insulation. The studs on
the north wall have Roman numerals marked by an axe.

Originally there were three cellars beneath the house. Two
are extant and are located under the main structure. The third
extended from the house under Main Street. The interurban street

car company filled in this cellar around 1910 for fear that it . .. ...

would collapse under the weight of the street cars. B2all of the
cellars were used for food and beverage storage. There are two
stairways descending to the cellars. There are two large iron
rings located at the top of one stairway through which ropes were
passed to lower casks. There are also four trap doors in the first
floor.
There is an old well in the front of the house and a large
yvard in the rear. The exterior has not been altered since 1870.
Alterations: The owner in the 1930's constructed apartments
in the upstairs ballroom and on the first floor. The apartment
partitions and fixtures have been removed as part of the restoration.
A new wooden well platform and pump have been installed in the front.

(See Continuation Sheet)
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7. Description:

The sandstone foundation wmder the northern portion of the
house was overlaid with concrete. Plans are under way to restore
the building to its mid-nineteenth century condition. These plans
also call for the development of meeting space and an interpretive
and educational center for local history. The building remains

. as it appeared in 1870. No porches or trim have been added or
removed, with the exception of the shutters and the old front door
that had detericrated and was replaced with anocther from the same
period. Another exception is that the standing.seam metal roof
was originally a wood shingle roof, Pparts of which were found under
the metal roof, which was installed about 1900.
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STATEMENT OF SIGNIFICANCE

The Peterstown House is significant because it served as a
stage inn on the Kaskaskia~Cahokia Trail and served as a focal point.
cf community activity in the area of Waterloo throughout most of the

nineteenth century. _
The Kaskaskia-Cahokia Trailﬂyas the earliest overland link between

Kaskaskia and Cahokia.
1695 while Cahokia began in 1699.

The French settlement of Kaskaskia dates from
The location of the trail determined

the establishment of many other settlements along its route. The
trzil alsc had a role in the American Revolution: the day after
George Rogers Clark captured Kaskaskia on the night of July 4, 1778,
he dispatched his Captain Bowman with some of the men who came with
him to Kaskaskia and some Kaskaskians up the trail to Cahokia which

they captured without difficulty.

the trail increased as the population increased.

The Peterstown House is the only intact structure along the

After the war the importance of

entire sixty mile length of the trail that was used as a stage inn

and tavern.

There is another hotel in Waterloo that served travelers

on the trail, but it was constructed at a later date and has lost its

historical and architectural integrity through remodeling.

As the nineteenth century progressed,the building, known as
Sturtzum's Hall in the post-Civil War era, was the scene of many
balls and other social events, to which local newspaper reports and
advertisements attest.

History

The north part of Waterloo was known as Peterstown because of
Emory Peter Rogers who came to Waterloo (then known as Belle Fo ntalne)
in 1816. Four years later he opened the first pPermanent store at

(See Continuation Sheet)
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8. Significance

a site just north of the present Peterstown House. He was called the
"Merchant Prince" because his holdings included a mill, quarry, and a
orchard with a cider press. He was considered a large merchant

for those days since he shipped merchandise to St. Louis and to

New Orleans. He w@nstructed homes for his employees in the area
which later came to be named after him--Peterstown. Peterstown
expanded and shortly became one town--Waterloo. In 1818, J. Milton
Moore, the youngest son of James Mqore the pioneer who settled at
Belle Fontaine in 1782, laid out the town of Waterloo for George
Forquer and Daniel Pope Cook, the projectors of Waterloo. Waterloo
became the Monroe County seat in 1825.

The Peterstown House is located on Lots i, 2, and 2 of the
Roberts Subdivision of the original town of Waterloo. The lots
were part of the Kaskaskia land grant owned by Joseph Worley.

In 1817, Enoch Moore, the first American white child born in this
area, and perhaps the Northwest Territory, acquired a large tract
of land which included the Peterstown House. This was a part of
Claim 562 which Moore acquired for the payment of back taxes
amounting to $4.00. Part of Claim 562 was sold to Emory Peter
Rogers in 1830. He sold Lot Number 3 to Valentine Sturtzum in
1858. The oldest portion of the Peterstown House is located on
this lot. After Rogers death the balance of the property passed
to his daughter and son-in-law, Henry C.and Mary Rogers Talbot.
Talbot sold Lots 1 and 2 to Sturtzum on June 17, 1868, for the sum
of $325. :
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VERBAL BOUNDARY DESCRIPTION

The property fronts 100 feet on Main Street and 192 feet
on Columbia Avenue.
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